ADDENDUM NO. 1
July 11, 2024

Your reference is directed to: File Number: 24-00627

Solicitation Number: A24-0627 Wiping Rags

Scheduled to open: July 11, 2024 at 11:00 am CST

The bid opening has been changed from July 1, 2024 at 11:00 AM CST to July 18, 2024 at 11:00
AM CST.

Addendum No. 1 is being issued to respond to the questions and provide answers, and will be
made part of the above referenced solicitation.

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation and should be attached
to the bidder's proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein.

If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise your original bid,
please indicate changes herein and return to Purchasing prior to bid opening in an envelope marked
with the file number, bid opening date, and time. If this addendum does not cause you to revise your
bid, please acknowledge receipt of the addendum by signing your name and company below and
returning it in accordance with the provisions above.

cc. Bid File 24-0627

miduvall@brla.gov
225-389-3259 x 3272

Signature Date Company



Addendum No. 1 — Questions & Answers

Question 1: Is there a description of the product you want? White? Color? Fiber
content?

Answer 1: White, cotton. Please refer to page 14 of the bid.

Question 2: Can you provide a "Past bid Tabulation" sheet for last winning bids?

Answer 2: Yes. See attached bid tab.

Question 3: What was the price and description of the last winning bid?

Answer 3: $0.72. IWSS2W CCIS 25# Box White Sweats #2

Question 4: Can you please provide previous purchase price on these rags?

Answer 4: $0.72.

Question 5: Do you have a previous bid tabulation with pricing?

Answer 5: Yes. See attached bid tab.

Question 6: Do you have current manufacturer/part no.?

Answer 6: IWSS2W CCIS 25# Box White Sweats #2

Question 7: The Wiping rags are knitted white? correct.

Answer 7: Yes, (cotton).

Question 8: Can you tell me the previous awarded pricing and when the bid is due?

Answer 8: $0.72. This bid due date has been changed from July 11, 2024 to July 18,
2024.

Question 9: Any chance of sharing past bid sheets?

Answer 9: Yes. See attached bid tab.



Addendum No. 1 — Questions & Answers
(Continued)

Question 10: Can the rags be 15x15?

Answer 10: Yes.

Question 11: is there an incumbent contract for this particular opportunity?

Answer 11: Yes.

Question 12: May we have a copy of 2022 and 2023 Bid Tabulation Record Ref Bid
# A24-0627 Wiping Rags.

Answer 12: See attached bid tabh.
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